

Date: 01/06/05

JFK ASSASSINATION SYSTEM  
IDENTIFICATION FORM

-----  
AGENCY INFORMATION

AGENCY : CIA  
RECORD NUMBER : 104-10246-10040  
RECORD SERIES : JFK  
AGENCY FILE NUMBER : 80T01357A

Released under the John  
F. Kennedy  
Assassination Records  
Collection Act of 1992  
(44 USC 2107 Note).  
Case#:NW 53217 Date:  
06-21-2017

-----  
DOCUMENT INFORMATION

AGENCY ORIGINATOR : CIA  
FROM :  
TO :  
TITLE : CARD FILE INVENTORY OF MATERIAL PROVIDED TO THE HSCA.  
DATE : 01/01/1978  
PAGES : 162

SUBJECTS : INVENTORY  
JFK ASSASSINATION

DOCUMENT TYPE : PAPER  
CLASSIFICATION : SECRET  
RESTRICTIONS : 1A 1B  
CURRENT STATUS : RELEASED IN PART PUBLIC - RELEASED WITH DELETIONS  
DATE OF LAST REVIEW : 07/19/04  
COMMENTS : JFK31 : F3 : 20040719-1108010

-----  
[R] - ITEM IS RESTRICTED 104-10246-10040

Date: 04/10/03

JFK ASSASSINATION SYSTEM  
IDENTIFICATION FORM

---

AGENCY INFORMATION

AGENCY : CIA  
RECORD NUMBER : 104-10246-10040  
RECORD SERIES : JFK  
AGENCY FILE NUMBER : 80T01357A

---

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

AGENCY ORIGINATOR : CIA  
FROM :  
TO :  
TITLE : CARD FILE INVENTORY OF MATERIAL PROVIDED TO THE HSCA.  
DATE : 01/01/1978  
PAGES : 162  
  
SUBJECTS : INVENTORY  
  
DOCUMENT TYPE : PAPER  
CLASSIFICATION : SECRET  
RESTRICTIONS : 1A 1B  
CURRENT STATUS : RELEASED IN PART PUBLIC - RELEASED WITH DELETIONS  
DATE OF LAST REVIEW : 11/02/94  
COMMENTS : JFK31 : F3 : 1994.11.02.19:04:39:410006 : 800 3X5  
CARDS COPIED ONTO 162 PAGES; 56 CARDS SANITIZED. IN  
1998 45 OF THE 56 WERE RIF UNDER 104 10246 10017; 11  
CARDS REMAIN SANITITZED. SEE 104-10246-10017

---

[R] - ITEM IS RESTRICTED 104-10246-10040

JFK ASSASSINATION SYSTEM  
IDENTIFICATION FORM

---

AGENCY INFORMATION

AGENCY : CIA  
RECORD NUMBER : 104-10246-10040  
RECORD SERIES : JFK  
AGENCY FILE NUMBER : 80T01357A

---

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

ORIGINATOR : CIA  
FROM :  
TO :  
TITLE : CARD FILE INVENTORY OF MATERIAL PROVIDED TO THE HSCA.  
DATE : 00/00/78  
PAGES : 162  
SUBJECTS : INVENTORY

DOCUMENT TYPE : PAPER, TEXTUAL DOCUMENT  
CLASSIFICATION : SECRET  
RESTRICTIONS : 1A, 1B  
CURRENT STATUS : RELEASED WITH DELETIONS  
DATE OF LAST REVIEW : 11/02/94  
OPENING CRITERIA :  
COMMENTS : JFK31:F3 1994.11.02.19:04:39:410006: 800 3X5 CARDS  
COPIED ONTO 162 PAGES; 56 CARDS SANITIZED. IN 1998 45  
OF THE 56 WERE RIF UNDER 104 10246 10017; 11 CARDS  
REMAIN SANITITZED.

**CLASSIFIED  
ATTACHMENT**

---

[R] - ITEM IS RESTRICTED

11112640 - 11112646

GENZMAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original  
Includes unclassified drafts & notes

11112638

Empty envelope for GENZMAN ON Spas T. RAIKIN

11112612 - 11112637

GENZMAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Wm GAUDET, 14  
May 1978 - Original

See 11110228

11112607 - 11112611

See RS No. 014844

11112601 - 11112606

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110533 - 11110564

11112694

HARDWAY's UNCLASSIFIED interview with  
Joseph PICCOLO, 11 August 1978  
Handwritten original

11112693

BERK's and HARDWAY's interview HIDALGO &  
( ) - UNCLASSIFIED [sic]

11112682 - 11112692

BRADY's ~~SECRET~~ notes on J. Walton MOORE,  
8 November 1978 - Original

See 0003353 - 0003363

11112654 - 11112681

FLANAGAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes re anti-CASTRO  
plots - Original

See 11111065 - 11111209

11112648 + 11112653

B. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ notes re 201-749651  
6 November 1978 - Original

See 11111304 - 11111396

11112712 - 11112714

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes. 6 December 1978, on  
OS file - Original

See 11110442

11112705 - 11112711

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110558 - 11110564

11112702 - 11112704

WIZELMAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes re ZRRIFLE, 22 Novem-  
ber 1978 - Original

See 1004038 - 1004042

11112701

OLC letter (COMMITTEE SENSITIVE) to HSCA,  
15 November 1978 - Original

SCELSO affidavit Original

Rough drafts, interrogatories, etc.

11112695 - 11112698

B. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ notes re John LAWSON ET al  
7 November 1978 - Original

See 11111304 - 11111396

200<sup>1</sup>084 - 2001101

PALMER UNCLASSIFIED draft re Manuel RAY

See 11110819 - 11110864

2001073 - 2001083

See RS No. 014853

2000658 - 2000665

See RS No. 014866

2000566 - 2000619

~~TOP SECRET~~ drafts of Issue A-2 Opening of  
OSWALD's 201 file.

See RS No. 014839

2000530 - 2000565

~~TOP SECRET~~ drafts of Issue A-4 Lack of  
Correspondence in OSWALD's Pre-assassination  
file.

See RS No. 014838

2001194 - 2001198

UNCLASSIFIED draft of Amsterdam (the  
alleged stay of the OSWALD's in Amsterdam)

See RS No. 014846

2001138 - 2001158

See RS No. 014868

2001127 - 2001136

See RS No. 014857

2001115 - 2001126

See RS No. 014867

2001102 - 2001114

See RS No. 014860



HUNT, E. Howard

Deposition, 11 March 1978

Waste materials - stenographic notes,  
typewriter ribbons, spoiled pages.

HIDALGO, Balmes Nives Jr.

Testimony, 10 August 1978

Tapes, notes, and waste material  
(Combined in envelope also containing  
RANKIN material, q.v.)

HELMS Hearing, 9 August 1978

Transcriber's waste material including  
tapes, etc.

*#11 drawer, case no. 21801  
6774*

2001199 - 2001204

See RS No. 014742

MURPHY Deposition

Waste material, ribbon, and transcript

( )  
Deposition of ( )

27 July 1978

Stenographic notes & typewriter ribbon

UNCLASSIFIED (?)

(Contained in envelope w/ TOVAR's deposition.)

McCONE - Waste material in sealed envelope

McCONE, John

Typewriter ribbons and several pages (~~TOP~~  
~~SECRET~~) from McCONE's deposition, n.d.

( )  
Deposition, 27 June 1978

Typewriter ribbon, stenographic tape

Statement by NOSENKO that stenographic is accurate, etc. Dated 21 August 1978. Attached is unopened envelope on which is written "Committee Meeting Do Not Open"

NOSENKO, Yuriy Ivanovich

Notarized statement by NOSENKO (copy)  
signed on 7 August 1978

NOSENKO, Yuriy Ivanovich

Executive Session, 19 June 1978

Draft of testimony

NOSENKO Executive Hearing, 20 June 1978

First draft of stenographic transcript

NOSENKO, Yuriy Ivanovich

NOSENKO's notarized statement (original),  
dated 7 August 1978.

SCELSO ( )

Deposition of SCELSO, 31 January 1978

13 cassettes, typewriter ribbon

UNCLASSIFIED (?)

ROCCA, Raymond G.

Continuation of deposition, 18 July 1978

Typewriter ribbons, tapes.

RANKIN, J. Lee

Deposition, 17 August 1978

Tapes, notes, and waste material  
(Combined in envelope also containing  
HIDALGO material, q.v.)

PHILLIPS, David

Stenographic notes, cassettes of PHILLIPS'  
deposition, 25 April 1978

UNCLASSIFIED

NOSENKO, Yuriy Ivanovich

Stenographic notes of NOSENKO's deposition,  
30 May 1978

UNCLASSIFIED

( )  
Lines of questioning

See also ( )

( )  
Stenographic notes, typewriter ribbons  
of ( s) deposition on 18 May 1978.

UNCLASSIFIED

TOVAR, Bernard Hugh

Deposition of B. Hugh TOVAR, 29 June 1978

Stenographic tapes & typewriter ribbon

UNCLASSIFIED (?)

SOLIE, Bruce

Testimony of Bruce SOLIE - typewriter  
ribbon and several cassettes

UNCLASSIFIED (?)

Testimony apparently given on 1 June 1978

( )  
Lines of questioning

See also ( )

015 - JFK Reg No. Q 169504

Notes, n.d., ORR on STURGIS and HEMMING

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes plus typed draft  
(latter - unclassified)

08 - JFK Reg No. - HANDCARRIED

TRIPLETT's notes re GARRISON case, 14 October  
1977.

Notes are ~~SECRET~~

06 - JFK Reg No. 245474

OLC letter, 1 November 1977, re appearance  
of Santos TRAFFICANTE, Jr.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ - Original - also original not  
classified.

01 - Misc Reg No. 615

Memorandum from DOS to STOKES, 16 August  
1977; subject: Security Inspection at the  
HSCA relevant to the handling of Agency  
Collateral Material (FOUO).

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ - Original

1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> drawers, Safe no. 6794

017 - JFK Reg No. S 245481

Notes, 28 November 1977, PURDY on ROSELLI,  
SHIMON et al

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes

017 - JFK Reg No. S 245481

Notes, 28 November 1977, FLANAGAN (?) on  
ROSELLI

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes

017 - JFK Reg No. S 245481

Notes, 28 November 1977, TAYLOR on OS files  
re MAHEU, GIANCANA et al

Memorandum for BLAKEY, 8 December 1977  
Review of files at CIA (U)

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes

016 - JFK Reg No. S 245480

OLC Letter, 22 November 1977, in response  
to HSCA request of 9 November.

~~SECRET~~ - Original

015 - JFK Reg No. <sup>Q</sup>/169504

Classified Mail Control Form, 21 November  
1977 (date received)

Notes taken by Team 3/JFK - notes to be  
destroyed when memorandum is finished.

~~SECRET~~ - No notes - probably destroyed

020 - JFK Reg No. S 245483

Folder containing FONZI's notes [1110270  
through 1110276] on HEMMING, ROSELLI

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes

020 - JFK Reg No. S 245483

Classified Mail Control Form (S)

Notes (unidentified) to be destroyed when  
memorandum is finished.

019 - JFK Reg No. HAND CARRIED

Notes, 7 December 1977, TRIPLETT on Cuban  
Revolutionary Handbook

~~SECRET~~ - Original

019 - JFK Reg No. HAND CARRIED

List of abbreviations compiled by LOPEZ,  
7 December 1977

~~SECRET~~ - Original

019 - JFK Reg No. HAND CARRIED

List of abbreviations compiled by ORR, n.d.

~~SECRET~~ - Original



020 - JFK Reg No. S 245483

One page (typewritten) re JURE (S)

020 - JFK Reg No. S 245483

FONZI's questions for HICKS (U)

FONZI's questions for VITALE (U)

020 - JFK Reg No. S 245483

Study compiled by Team 3: Issue B, Steps  
1-4 Write-Up (~~SECRET~~)

Study based on CIA's 2 Cuban books, the Miami  
investigator's notes, and the major critics.

Includes ~~SECRET~~ notes compiled by FONZI, ORR,  
LOPEZ, unidentified.

020 - JFK Reg No. S 245483

Memorandum prepared by HOWARTH, Budget  
Officer, for BLAKEY; TRAVEL ARRANGE-  
MENTS (to Cuba) Date of Memorandum:  
20 March 1978

UNCLASSIFIED

020 - JFK Reg No. S 245483

Handbook on Cuban organizations

~~SECRET~~ - Original

011 - JFK Reg No. S 245473

LOPEZ Notes CIA organization and records  
system, 31 October 1977

HARDWAY Notes - same subject and date

~~SECRET~~-Originals

010 - JFK Reg No. S 245473

Folder empty

09 - JFK Reg No. S 245473

Notes on [CIA] Records System, CONZELMAN  
31 October 1977

~~SECRET~~ - Original

08 - JFK Reg No. -

Lists: FBI docs in HEMMING file (C)  
FBI docs re MIRO-Cardona (S)  
FBI doc re H. K. DAVIS (S)  
STATE docs re L. H. HALL (S)  
FBI docs in STURGIS file (S)

XEROX copies

08 - JFK Reg No. -

Notes, S. Jonathan BLACKMER, n.d. on  
ALVARADO et al.

~~SECRET~~ Original

012 - JFK Reg No. S 245473

Notes, 30 October 1977, PALMER on Bay6-  
Pawley Raid

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes plus typed draft  
(latter - unclassified)

012 - JFK Reg No. S 245473

Notes, 1 November 1977, P. ORR on 13 CIA  
files

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes plus typed draft  
(latter - unclassified)

012 - JFK Reg No. S 245473

Notes, 30 October 1977, TRIPLETT on Bayo-  
Pawley Raid

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes plus draft (typed)  
(latter - unclassified)

012 - JFK Reg No. S 245473

Notes, 31 October 1977, WIZELMAN on CIA  
organization and records system

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes

012 - JFK Reg No. S 245473

Notes, 31 October 1977, PURDY on CIA organi-  
zation and records system

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes

013 - JFK Reg No. S 245475  
S 245476

Notes, n.d., ORR on OS files re ROSELLI &  
TRAFFICANTE

~~SECRET~~ - Original

013 - JFK Reg No. S 245475  
S 245476

Notes, 1 November 1977, ORR on OS files  
re TRANFFICANTE, ROSELLI, & GIANCANA

~~SECRET~~ - Outside Contact Report (HSCA form)  
Typed notes

013 - JFK Reg No. S 245475

List of 10 names (S)

013 - JFK Reg No. S 245475  
S 245476

Notes, n.d., PURDY (?) on ROSELLI, MAHEU,  
& GIANCANA

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes

012 - JFK Reg No. S 245473

Notes, 30 October 1977, BLACKMER on DRP

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes plus typed draft  
(latter - unclassified)

024 - JFK Reg No. S 245484

Notes, n.d., PALMER on OSWALD docs released  
under FOIA

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes

023 - JFK Reg No. S 245416

Draft (typewritten & unclassified) on Cuban  
organizations; based on ~~SECRET~~ notes\*  
compiled by LOPEZ, FONZI, et al

NB: An attached note has statement:

"Material to be burned - JFK 023"  
signed: Jane GODFREY

\*attached

022 - JFK Reg No. S 245482

Outside Contact Report, 5 December, 1977,  
KENNEDY (U)

Attachments: Mexico City Mystery Man (U)  
SOUETRE (U)  
ZAPRUDER Analysis (U)  
GAUDET file (U)  
HOCH Memo file (U)

Above typewritten papers based on ~~SECRET~~  
notes taken by KENNEDY at CIA.

015 - JFK Reg No. Q 169504

Notes, 16 & 17 November 1977, PALMER on  
OS files re HEMMING, HOWARD, STURGIS,  
et al.

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes plus memorandum for  
file, 30 November 1977, on review  
of files (U)

015 - JFK Reg No. Q 169504

Notes, 16 November 1977, BLACKMER on STURGIS  
materials held by OS.

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes

029 - JFK Reg No. Q 165642

Outside Contact Report. 30 December 1977,  
by HARDWAY

Memorandum, 30 December 1977, setting forth  
review of 1977 IG Report (sanitized) (U)

~~SECRET~~ notes attached (original)

029 - JFK Reg No. Q 165642

Outside Contact Report, 30 November 1977, by  
WIZELMAN

Memorandum, 30 December 1977, setting forth  
review of 1977 IG Report and review of Tab A  
of the ROSELLI-GIANCANA file (U)

~~SECRET~~ notes attached (original)

027 - JFK Reg No. T 64903

~~SECRET~~ notes, n.d., re CIA files available  
Cuban operations, Lee Harvey OSWALD, OS files,  
OIG.

026 - JFK Reg No. S 245415

Typewritten notes transcribed by BLACKMER  
from Cuban Book of 10 October 1963.

Notes are UNCLASSIFIED

024 - JFK Reg No. S 245484

FONZI's ~~SECRET~~ notes from IG Report of  
1977 (Task Force Report), Tab G.1  
ANDERSON Column of 6 May 1977.

Typewritten notes (based on above) (U)

031 - JFK Reg No. T 64906

Outside Contact Report, 10 January 1978,  
WIZELMAN - review of 1967 IGR

Memorandum re above (U)

Notes ~~SECRET~~

030 - JFK Reg No. T 64905

Notes, 6 January 1978, LOPEZ (\$) ROSELLI  
Notes, j January 1978, FONZI (\$) STURGIS

~~SECRET~~ - Original plus UNCLASSIFIED type-  
written draft of notes.

029 - JFK Reg No. Q 165642

Notes, 29 December 1977, PRUDY 1977 TFR,  
Tab B - Roselli-Giacana

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes

029 - JFK Reg No. Q 165642

Notes, 29 December 1977, FRANGAN, 1977 TFR

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes

029 - JFK Reg No. Q 165642

Notes, 29 December 1977, TAYLOR - ROSELLI &  
GIACANA, 1967 IGR

~~SECRET~~ - Original notes

037 - JFK Reg No. T 64941

Counter Revolutionary Handbook SECRET  
(1962)

~~SECRET - XEROX copy~~

036 - Reg No. HAND CARRIED

Log (from OLC) covering dates from 22 December 1977 through 8 February 1978.

~~SECRET - Xerox copy of OLC log.~~

033 - JFK Reg No. T 64930

Outside Contact Report, 14 March 1978,  
HARDWAY re International Rescue Committee (U)

Notes, 2 February 1978, ~~SECRET (Original)~~

032 - JFK Reg No. T 64907

Notes, n.d., GENZMAN on 1977 IGR

~~SECRET - Original notes~~

031 - JFK Reg No. T 64906

NOTES, 6 January 1978, FONZI on STURGIS

~~SECRET - Original notes~~



044 - JFK Reg No. T 243418

Notes, n.d., HARDWAY on David PHILLIPS

~~SECRET~~ - XEROX copy (Sanitized)

044 - JFK Reg No. T 243418

Notes, 7 March 1978, WIZELMAN on Wm MORGAN

~~SECRET~~ - XEROX copy (sanitized)

044 - JFK Reg No. T 243418

Calendar showing dates of interviews (?)

~~SECRET~~

040 - JFK Reg No. S 158348

Notes, 7 March 1978, WIZELMAN on Dominick  
BARTONE et al (S)

Notes, n.d., WIZELMAN on VARONA file (OS)

~~SECRET~~ (typewritten)

Notes, 16 March 1978, WIZELMAN on VARONA  
UNCLASSIFIED

037 - JFK Reg No. T 64941

Cuban Counterrevolutionary Handbook (S)  
1964 (Copy no. 2)

~~SECRET~~ - XEROX copy

050 - JFK Reg No. HAND-CARRIED

Periodic File Summary, 3 March 1978  
D. HARDWAY

DAVISON, CARSWELL, POSADA, DIOSDADO

Sanitized xerox copy

049 - JFK Reg No. 243452

HSCA Request, 29 March 1978, regarding  
Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO.

~~SECRET~~

045 - JFK Reg. No. T243423

Categories of Personnel, HR 20-2

Copy of CIA Document.

~~SECRET~~

043 - JFK Reg No. T 243424

Investigation Interview Schedule, 16 February  
1978 on Daniel CARSWELL; compiled by  
HARDWAY & CORNWELL (typewritten - uncla-  
ssified)

Handwritten notes of same SECRET

044 - JFK Reg No. T 243418

HSCA letter, 7 March 1978, to SECDEF re  
access to files on 61 individuals (U)

UNCLASSIFIED

055 - JFK Reg No. T 65906

Contents of folder sent to CIA on  
17 April 1978

See receipt attached to folder

054 - JFK Reg No. T 65906

Contents of folder sent to CIA on  
17 April 1978

See receipt attached to folder

053 - JFK Reg No. T 65906

Contents of folder sent to CIA on  
17 April 1978.

See receipt attached to folder

052 - JFK Reg No. Q 169560

File Summary, 15 March 1978, D. HARDWAY  
E. Howard HUNT

Sanitized xerox copy.

051 - JFK Reg No. HAND-CARRIED

File Summary, 24 February 1978  
BLACKMER

Pedro DIAZ-Lanz

Sanitized version

104 - JFK Reg No. U 199770  
OLC Letter, dated 27 July 1978, in respon.  
to HSCA request dated 28 June 1978 re NOSE  
Original

102 - JFK Reg No. U 050397  
OLC Letter, dated 25 July 1978, in response  
to HSCA request dated 21 July 1978 re photo-  
graphs produced by pulse camera.  
Original

100 - JFK Reg No. -  
Three HSCA requests 19 June 1978  
22 June 1978  
23 June 1978  
Xerox copies

099 - JFK Reg No. U 199902  
Three OLC Letters, dated 14 July 1978, in  
response to HSCA requests.  
Originals

098 - JFK Reg No. T 012694

OLC letter, dated 10 July 1978, to HSCA  
with sanitized copy of draft summary  
prepared by HORNBECK.

Original

109 - JFK Reg No. U 199719

OLC Letter, dated 1 August 1978, in response to HSCA release of two photographs.

Original

108 - JFK Reg No. U 199719

OLC Letter, dated 2 August 1978, in response to HSCA request re access to personnel files of certain employees.

Original

107 - JFK Reg No. U 199957

OLC Letter, dated 1 August 1978, re HSCA press release of 30 July (2 photographs)

Original

106 - JFK Reg No. U 199994

OLC Letter, dated 2 August 1978, in response to HSCA request re PROENZA.

Original

105 - JFK Reg No. U 199717

OLC Letter, dated 31 July 1978, in response to HSCA request re interviews in Mexico City the week of 7-11 August.

Original

165 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 18 December 1978, re STURBITTS' review of file on VECIANA Blanch.

~~SECRET~~ - Original

160 - JFK Reg No. -

DCI Letter, 30 November 1978, to STOKES re "non-existence today of records dating back a decade and a half".

~~SECRET~~ - Original to STOKES; two copies - one for PREYER and one for DEVINE in sealed

158 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 16 November 1978, re Maurice (or Morris) BISHOP - attachments 3 memoranda dated 9 October, and two dated 19 October 1978 UNCLASSIFIED and OOU. Above enclosures included.

154 - JFK Reg No.

Log (in two copies) of HSCA produced material stored in the "Mexico City Safe" at CIA Hqts.

UNCLASSIFIED

149 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 14 September 1978, with two sets of four photographs requested by BLAKEY on 12 September.

132 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 12 September 1978, with attachment (<sup>classified</sup>sanitized transcript of HELMS' recent testimony).

~~SECRET~~ - Original & attachment

130 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 11 September 1978, re sanitization of CIA materials for use in public hearings.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ - Original

129 - JFK Reg No. T 139572

OLC Letter, 8 September 1978, in response to HSCA letters of 16 & 25 August 1978 (Maurice BISHOP)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ - Original

128 - JFK Reg No. T 139556

OLC letter, 29 August 1978, re HSCA request of 28 July 1978 and ALVARADO polygraph

~~SECRET~~ - original & attachment

124 - JFK Reg No. U 199816

OLC letter, 24 August 1978, re print of photograph (attached)

~~SECRET~~ - Original & attachment

123 - JFK Reg Nos. U 002706 - STOKES  
U 002707 - PREYER  
U 002708 - DIVINE

DCI letter to STOKESm 25 August 1978 re  
subpoenas of CIA material.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ Original and 2 copies

122 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter to HSCA - missing

121 - JFK Reg No. U 199797

OLC letter, 21 August 1978, to HSCA in  
response to HSCA letters of 17 & 18 August  
(attached)

Original

118 - JFK Reg No. -

HSCA request, 15 August 1978 re FOIA 1-1-B  
FOIA 2-524  
HTLINGUAL  
etc.

~~SECRET~~ - typed at Hqts

OLC log nos. 11111529-11111531

118 - JFK Reg No. -

HSCA request, 17 August 1978 re (HICKS) &  
(x CIA)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ - typed at Hqts

OLC log no. 11111533



116 - JFK Reg No. -

HSCA request, 11 August 1978 re AMMUG/1, etc.

~~SECRET~~ - typed at Hqts

OLC log no. 3640

116 - JFK Reg No. -

HSCA request, 8 August 1978 re HIDALGO

~~SECRET~~ - typed at Hqts

OLC log no. 0003639

116 - JFK Reg No. -

HSCA request, 3 August 1978 re ( )

~~SECRET~~ - typed at Hqts

OLC log no. 0003638

116 - JFK Reg No. -

HSCA request, 1 August 1978 re HIDALGO

~~SECRET~~ - typed at Hqts

OLC log no. 0003637

118 - JFK Reg No. -

HSCA request, 16 August 1978 re PEREZ-Ruiz

~~SECRET~~ - typed at Hqts

OLC log no. 11111532

178 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 9 February 1978, re draft reports "A.5, Miscellaneous Issues - HTLINGUAL Cards", etc.

~~CONFIDENTIAL - Original~~

177 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 12 February 1979, re draft report designated "Issue A - #2, Opening of LHO's 201 file.

~~SECRET - Original~~

176 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 15 February 1979, (re BERK's write-up)

~~SECRET - Original  
XEROX copies to STOKER, DEVINE, & PREYER~~

170 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 10 January 1979, forwarding errata sheet for 3rd vol of draft reports (Silvia DURAN)

~~SECRET - Original w/ errata sheet~~

168 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 2 January 1979, forwarding additional errata sheet on 2nd vol. of draft report.

~~SECRET - Original with errata sheet~~

146 - JFK Reg No. -

DCI Letter to STOKES, 25 October 1978,  
re photographic coverage of Cuban Con-  
sulate in Mexico City. ~~SECRET~~

XEROX copy of DCI ltr; three sealed envelopes  
containing copy of DCI ltr to STOKES, PREYER,  
& DIVINE. Each env. has BLAKEY cover memo.

145 - JFK Reg No. U 002681

DCI letter to STOKES, 17 October 1978,  
re interview with Arkady SHEVCHENKO.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ - Original

144 - JFK Reg No. -

HSCA request, 11 October 1978, re document  
in file on ALVARADO-Ugarte

~~SECRET~~ - typed at Hqts

OLC log no. 11112372

143 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 17 October 1978 re interview  
with Arkady SHEVCHENKO.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ - Original

134 - JFK Reg No. U 199842

OLC letter, 13 September 1978, to KLEIN  
re second draft K's presentation to HSCA  
15 September. Enclosure unclassified -  
not attached.

184 - JFK Reg No.

OLC letter, 1 March 1979, re Cuban-American.

~~SECRET - Original~~

182 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 27 February 1979, re Cuban  
exile organizations (see also ltr of  
23 February 1979 - JFK - 180)

~~SECRET - Original~~

181 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 26 February 1979, re "The CIA  
Was Deficient . . . ."

~~SECRET - Original~~

180 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 23 February 1979, re Cuban  
exile organizations.

~~SECRET - Original~~

179 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 13 February 1979, re "Cuban-  
American", "OSWALD, Was He or Was He Not, a  
CIA Agent?", etc.

066 - JFK Reg No. S 158350

File summary on McMILLAN  
GENZMAN, 7 April 1978 - sanitized xerox  
copy

064 - JFK Reg No. Q 260349

File summary on WHITEHOUSE et al  
WIZELMAN, 13 March 1978 - sanitized  
Xerox copy.

File summary of FOIA documents  
WOLF, 2 March 1978 - sanitized xerox  
copy

CIA received  
17 April 1978.

interview on

063 - JFK Reg No. S 158349

CIA Transmittal receipt to HSCA, 11.4.78  
for 26 documents. Addressed to GOLDSMITH

CIA Received JFK 063 on 17 April 1978

CIA Received 16 photographs from HSCA  
on 24 April 1978.

057 - JFK Reg No. T 243456

Contents of folder sent to CIA on  
17 April 1978

See receipt attached to folder

056 - JFK Reg No. S 245488

Briefing Paper OSWALD's contacts with  
Soviet Embassy, unidentified man

Original and seven copies.

Line of questioning - GOODPASTURE executive  
Session

075 - JFK Reg No. Q 261108

File summaries: E. H. HUNT by WIZELMAN  
10 March 1978  
E. H. HUNT by HARDWAY  
13 March 1978  
E. H. HUNT by HARDWAY  
n.d. from "Red Line  
Volume"

Sanitized xerox copies

072 - JFK Reg No. HAND-CARRIED

File summary, n.d., on de TORRES  
LOPEZ

Sanitized xerox copy

071 - JFK Reg No. Q 26062

CIA Transmittal form, 27 April 1978  
forwarding photographs 143, 144, 145, & 146.

[Photographs not in folder]

068 - JFK Reg No. HAND-CARRIED

CIA Transmittal form, 13 April 1978,  
to CORNWELL

Photographs for 26, 27, and 30 September  
and 1, 2, 3 October 1963 (157 photographs)

[Photographs not in folder]

067 - JFK Reg No. S 158351

File summary on Pedro DIAZ-Lanz  
ORR, ca. 15 March 1978

Sanitized xerox copy

3 pages typewritten material from above  
notes.

190 - JFK Reg. No. -

OLC letter, 19 March 1979, re NOSENKO et al.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ - Original

188 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 15 March 1979, re comments on  
"Evolution and Implications of the CIA-  
sponsored Assassination Conspiracies against  
Castro."

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ - Original

187 - JFK Reg No.

OLC letter, 13 March 1979, re Cuban anti-  
Castro organizations.

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ - Original

186 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 28 February 1979, re A-11 on  
ALVARADO-Ugarte. Errata sheet attached.

~~SECRET~~ - Original w/attachment

185 - JFK Reg No. -

OLC letter, 20 December 1978, re memorandum  
FOIA No. 509-803.

~~SECRET~~ - Original

BERK, Charles

UNCLASSIFIED draft of BERK's report on  
CIA's performance.

BERK, Charles

BERK's write-up SECRET Copy 25 of 42

"CIA's performance in support of W.C. ..."

BERK, Charles

BERK's write-up [sic] on whether CIA fully  
cooperate with Warren Commission

UNCLASSIFIED

BERK, Charles

BERK's UNCLASSIFIED notes of ROCCA's  
deposition

*BARKER, Bernard*  
~~RS No.~~ -

ADDENDUM, Bernard BARKER UNCLASSIFIED draft  
no footnotes

See ~~"FINAL DRAFTS, Patricia ORR"~~



Brigade 2506/Manuel ARTIME

UNCLASSIFIED draft, n.d., on Brigade 2506  
- Manuel ARTIME - Movimiento de Recuperacion  
Revolucionaria (MRR)

Brigade 2506/Manuel ARTIME/MRR

Article from Miami Herald, 19 November 1977,  
re ARTIME

BRADY, Susan

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ notes, ROCCA deposition

BERK, Charles

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes re NOSENKO (Original)

BERK, Charles

~~SECRET~~ OLC Letter (SECRET), 7 December 1978, re  
BERK's write-up on CIA performance.  
Includes errata sheet (UNCLASSIFIED)

CUBAN-AMERICAN

Draft report

CUBANA AIRLINES

Drafts

COOPER, Cynthia

UNCLASSIFIED notes on Richard CAINE  
(Original)

CIA - Warren Commission

notes, etc, from Warren Commission Report.

CIA - MAFIA

Miscellaneous notes and supporting documents

GENZMAN

GENZMAN's [UN]CLASSIFIED inserts for  
SYNDER write-up.

GAUDET, William George  
Draft report (BERK ?)

FLANAGAN, Mark

UNCLASSIFIED notes on Samuel BENTON et al  
(Original)

DURAN, Silvia

Draft report and handwritten notes

Cuban Conspiracy

Handwritten draft

HARDWAY - BERK  
HIDALGO, Balmes Nieves

Summary of HSCA interview of HIDALGO,  
7 August 1978 UNCLASSIFIED; contains  
CLASSIFIED information

HARDWAY's notes from HIDALGO's personnel  
file - not CLASSIFIED

HARDWAY, Dan

UNCLASSIFIED material (includes CIA material!)

Appendix 2: HSCA procedural write-up  
Mexico trip  
Appendix 3: 2nd tript to Mexico  
Appendix 4: 2nd tript to Cuba  
46 3X5 cards containing notes, crypts

HARDWAY

UNCLASSIFIED notes re interview with  
David PHILLIPS, 23 August 1978

GOLDSMITH, Michael

GOLDSMITH's UNCLASSIFIED notes on OSWALD

GOLDSMITH

Questions for SLAWSON UNCLASSIFIED  
" for COLEMAN - handwritten draft

appears to have some classified material;  
however material carries no classification

JUNTA DEL GOBIERNO DE CUBA EN EL EXILIO

UNCLASSIFIED draft

See 11110948 - 11110949

INTERVIEWS - Mexico City

GUTIERAEZ-Valencia, Pedro	0466-0490
SERRATOS, Betty	0491-0503
DURAN-Navarro, Ruben	0657-0688
DURAN-Navarro, Horacio	0689-0725
DURAN, Lydia	0618-0656

HELMS, Richard

Transcript of executive session; hand-written questions (GOLDSMITH)

HARDWAY, Dan

CLASSIFIED & UNCLASSIFIED notes

HARDWAY

Envelope containing rough draft on DURAN write-up

UNCLASSIFIED

NOSENKO, Yuriy Ivanovich

Miscellaneous drafts

Miscellaneous Documents

LOPEZ, Edwin

UNCLASSIFIED material

Questions for Oscar CONTRERAS  
Sylvia DURAN  
Ruben DURAN  
Horacio DURAN  
Preliminary DURAN write-up  
Cryptonyms!

LOPEZ

Write-ups, notes, drafts on DURAN, Mexico  
City trip. Elena Garro de PAZ, Cubana Flight,  
second trip to CUBA

UNCLASSIFIED - unsanitized

LOPEZ

Folder title: ROGOVIN - Comer CLARK  
contents are LOPEZ' notes, drafts, etc.  
on LHO, Cuban Conspiracy, etc.

UNCLASSIFIED

OSWALD's Defection

Draft report

OSWALD, Lee Harvey

FOIA Document No. 608 (Released)

Files, etc, held by State and I&NS passed  
to CIA by RANKIN of Warren Commission on  
17 March 1964.

RS No. -

KLEIN's notes and draft (?) of NOSENKO's  
interview (sic). No Date

UNCLASSIFIED

ORR, Patricia

~~SECRET & UNCLASSIFIED notes~~

NOSENKO, Yuriy Ivanovich

Handwritten affidavit, dated 7 August 1978

Notarized

WOLF, Betsy (HSCA)

Ltr from ABZUG to BUSH, 7 June 1976, re  
letter intercept program (U)

Ltr from BUSH to ABZUG, 10 August 1976,  
in response to above ltr. (U)

Excerpt from Hearings before ABZUG Committee  
5 March and 25 June 1975 re HTLINGUAL (U)

Misc notes (U)

WIZELMAN, Leslie

~~SECRET~~ notes (XEROX copies)

de PAZ, Elena Garro

Draft report

PALMER, Betsy

Miscellaneous notes (crypts) - UNCLASSIFIED

PALMER, Betsy

Movimiento Insurreccional de Recuperacion  
Revolucionaria (MIRR) and Orlando BOASCH  
Avila.

Draft, dated 16 November 1978

UNCLASSIFIED



RS No. 011317

Outside Contact Report, 5 September 1978;  
telephone contact with John BATES, Jr.

RS No. 010931

Outside Contact Report, 22 August 1978;  
CONZELMAN's telephone contact with Monty  
LUTZ, Regional Crime Laboratory.

RS NO. 009005

Memorandum to BLAKEY from FONZI & GONZALES,  
28 June 1978; Subject: Interview with  
RAY RIVERO.

UNCLASSIFIED'

See FINAL Manuel RAY RIVERO folder  
1110819-1110824

RS No. 006468

Memorandum for director, HSCA, 22 March 1978;  
subject: Review of FBI files on RAY-RIVERO.

UNCLASSIFIED

See FINAL Manuel RAY RIVERO folder  
1110819-1110824

RS No. 006317

DCI ltr to STOKES, 12 March 1978, re  
destruction of Agency's records.

UNCLASSIFIED - XEROX copy

RS No. 014742

Six page draft "OSWALD's Soviet Visa"  
page nos. 2001199 through 2001204

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014740

HSCA interview of Joseph PICCOLO, Jr., on  
11 August 1978.

UNCLASSIFIED - Original

NB: should be classified

RS No. 014736

Outside Contact Report, 15 January 1979  
telephone  
re/contact with Bobby HUNT of the Univer-  
sity of Arizona. Report signed by GOLDSMITH.

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 013644

Outside Contact Report, 13 December 1978

LICHTENFELS' telephone contact with Judy  
MILLER.

RS No. 012210

LOPEZ' first draft of summary memorandum  
regarding Mexico City trip by HSCA staffers  
on 7 August 1978.

UNCLASSIFIED (NB: should be classified)

RS No. 014865

UNCLASSIFIED draft entitled: "Lee Harvey  
OSWALD Was Not Associated as an Agent or in  
Other Capacity with the CIA".

107 pages

RS No. 014743

BAGLEY's letter, 11 October 1978, to  
BLAKEY re HART's testimony on NOSENKO.

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014743

Prepared testimony of T. H. BAGLEY before  
HSCA on 16 November 1978 (two pages of  
corrections)

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014743

Warren Commission Exhibits 983, 984, 985, &  
986 re OSWALD's sojourn in USSR.

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014743

Declassified FBI interview of NOSENKO,  
26 & 27 February 1964.

RS No. 014840

Draft and notes of report on Issue A-3,  
Photograph of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Minsk.

Betsy WOLF

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014839

Betsy WOLF's drafts and notes on Issue A-2  
Opening of OSWALD's 201 File.

Two draft copies ~~TOP SECRET~~ 2000566-2000619

Two draft copy UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014838

Betsy WOLF's draft summary and notes re  
Issue A-4, Lack of Correspondence in OSWALD's  
Pre-Assassination File.

Two draft copies ~~TOP SECRET~~  
Two draft copies UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014837

Cynthia COOPER's draft of Staff Summary  
on Lee Harvey OSWALD's defection.

RS No. 014836

Betsy WOLF's draft and notes on Staff  
Summary "Miscellaneous Issues - Lee Harvey  
OSWALD's 201 Opening Sheet - 'AG' "

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014841

Outside Contact Report, 19 December 1978;  
telephone contact with Virgil HARRIS

RS No. 014841

Outside Contact Report, 19 December 1978;  
telephone contact with Mildred EDGERTON.

RS No. 014841

Outside Contact Report, 19 December 1978;  
telephone contact with Alfred DRURY.

RS No. 014841

Outside Contact Report, 19 December 1978;  
telephone contact with Nelson BRICKHAM

RS No. 014841

Outside Contact Report, 19 December 1978;  
telephone contact with Louise BRICKHAM

RS No. 014841

Outside Contact Report, 22 December 1978;  
telephone contact with Paul GARBLER

RS No. 014841

Outside Contact Report, 20 December 1978;  
telephone contact with Rod KENNER

RS No. 014841

Outside Contact Report, 20 December 1978;  
telephone contact with Richard WINCH

RS No. 014841

Outside Contact Report, 19 December 1978;  
telephone contact with Donald POOLE

RS No. 014841

Outside Contact Report, 19 December 1978;  
telephone contact with ( )

RS No. 014844

Outside Contact Report, 13 March 1978,  
signed by GOLDSMITH (UNCLASSIFIED)

Contact made with GENZMAN re MAURY and  
MURPHY write-ups which displaced.

RS No. 014843

Betsy WOLF's handwritten draft on the  
WILCOTT allegation, dated 1 November 1978.

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014842

LOPEZ' draft (original and copy) UNCLASSIFIED  
on ZRRIFLE.

RS No. 014841

UNCLASSIFIED  
Betsy WOLF's handwritten draft/(original and  
copy), dated 22 January 1978 (Interviews w/  
SR personnel attached); subject: Absence  
of CIA Debriefing of OSWALD.

RS No. 014841

HSCA interviews with (George KISEVALTER  
Betty STACEY  
David CHAVCHAVSDE  
Robert SAWICKI  
Alexander SOGOLOW  
on 21 December 1978.

~~SECRET~~ - \*Original page nos. 11112746 through  
11112752

RS No. 014848

Handwritten notes and draft of report on  
"Miscellaneous Issues - HTLINGUAL Index Cards"

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014847

Draft of report on "SR People ( )"

No page numbers and UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014846

Draft of report on "Amsterdam"  
2001194 through 2001198

UNCLASSIFIED !

RS No. 014845

CLASSIFIED staff summary of interview w/  
SR personnel, 22 December 1978.

NOTES are UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014844

~~SECRET~~ notes re David MURPHY 11112607,  
11112608, 11112609, 11112610, & 11112611  
One page typewritten notes UNCALSSIFIED



RS no. 014855

PALMER draft (UNCLASSIFIED), dated 3 November 1978, on Manuel RAY RIVERO  
11 pages of text; 6 pages of footnotes

RS No. 014853

PALMER drafts (UNCLASSIFIED) on Brigade 2506  
Manuel ARTIME - Movimiento de Recuperacion  
Revolucionaria (MRR)  
Rough draft, 18 November 1978  
Second draft - 2001073 through 2001083

RS No. 014852

UNCLASSIFIED draft, n.d., on U.S. - Cuban  
Relations.  
16 pages of text; 4 pages of footnotes

RS No. 014851

UNCLASSIFIED draft, n.d., on Comer Clark  
Allegation.

RS No. 014850

UNCLASSIFIED draft, n.d., on Cuban Conspiracy?

RS No. 014859

Draft memorandum, n.d., re second trip to Cuba by HSCA representatives (25 August 1978)

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014858

First and second drafts, n.d., on "Cuban-American".

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014857

PALMER drafts (UNCLASSIFIED), dated 1 November 1978, on Junta Revolucionario Cubana (JURE) Original and two copies; one copy w/nos. 2001127 through 2001137

Two earlier drafts - 20 and 30 October 1978

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014856

UNCLASSIFIED draft report on Garro de Paz and Sylvia DURAN. Appears to be an earlier draft.

NB: should be CLASSIFIED

RS No. 014856

Draft reports (UNCLASSIFIED) on Elena Garro de Paz and Sylvia DURAN's Previous Statements re LHO's Visit to Cuban Consulate in Mexico City.

NB: Should be classified

RS No. 014867

PALMER draft (UNCLASSIFIED), dated 16 November 1978, on Movimiento Insurreccional de Recuperacion Revolucionaria (MIRR) and Orlandp BOSCH-Avila. Nos. 2001115 through 2001126

RS No. 014866

PALMER draft (UNCLASSIFIED), dated 20 November 1978, on Cuban Revolutionary Council, A Concise History.  
Nos. 2000658 through 2000665

RS No. 014864

UNCLASSIFIED draft, 34 pages, of staff report on OSWALD's defection.  
UNCLASSIFIED write-ups on BLOCK, CITRYNELL, DAVIS, DUBINSKY, DUTKANICZ, GREENDLINGER, PETRULLI, RICCIARDELLI, SLOBODA, & WEBSTER.  
Original

RS No. 014861

Draft of summary of activities of HSCA Staff in Mexico City, 30 May 1978, etc.

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014860

PALMER drafts (UNCLASSIFIED), dated 14 November 1978, on Movimiento Democrata Cristiano (MDC)  
Two drafts; one with nos. 2001102 through 2001114

RS No. 014950

SECRET notes on Irving Amron AMROMIM  
11110311 and 11110312

RS No. 014870

Second draft of LHO's activities in Mexico  
City - Issues addressed.

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014871

UNCLASSIFIED drafts on Cuban organizations;  
compiled by Betsy PALMER

RS No. 014869

~~TOP SECRET~~ Soviet-American chronology

Original draft

RS No. 014868

PALMER draft (UNCLASSIFIED), dated 11 Decem-  
ber 1978, on Directorio Revolucionario  
Estudiantil (DRE).

nos. 2001138 through 2001158

RS No. 014955

~~SECRET~~ notes on Susan Heligman FRANK

11110336

RS no. 014954

~~SECRET~~ notes on Joseph DUTKANICZ

11110323 through 11110326

RS No. 014953

~~SECRET~~ notes on Shirley DUBINSKY

11110342

RS No. 014952

~~SECRET~~ notes on Harold CITRYNELL

11110321 through 11110322

RS No. 014951

~~SECRET~~ notes on Morris BLOCK

11110314 through 11110315

RS No. 014960

~~SECRET~~ notes on Anthony MARTINKUS

11110344

RS No. 014959

~~SECRET~~ notes on John LAWSON

11110334

RS No. 014958

~~SECRET~~ notes on Maurice HALPERIN

11110337

RS No. 014957

~~SECRET~~ notes on Martin GREENDLINGER

11110332 through 11110333

RS No. 014956

~~SECRET~~ notes on Robert GOLD

11110335

RS No. 014965

~~SECRET~~ notes on Libero RICCIARDELLI

~~11110317~~ through 11110318

RS No. 014964

~~SECRET~~ notes on John PITTMAN 11110345

RS No. 014963

~~SECRET~~ notes on Nicholas PETRULLI

11112540 through 11112547

RS No. 014962

~~SECRET~~ notes on James PARKER 111103<sup>40</sup> through  
11110341

RS No. 014961

~~SECRET~~ notes on Karl MEYER 11110343

RS No. 014971 (dup. no)

HSCA Request Letters typed at CIA

XEROX copies - ~~SECRET~~

RS No. 014971

Draft copy (unsanitized in part) of Staff Report on the Evolution and Implications of the CIA-sponsored Assassination Conspiracies against Fidel CASTRO.

UNCLASSIFIED - no notes

RS No. 014968

~~SECRET~~ notes on Henry WINSTON

11110338-11110339

RS No. 014967

SECRET notes, n.d., on Robert WEBSTER.

nos. 11110319-11110320 and 11112549-11112561.

Typewritten draft from notes, 6 pages,

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 014966

~~SECRET~~ notes on Vladimir SLOBODA

11110329 through 11110331



RS No. 014995

~~SECRET~~ notes, n.d., on Bruce DAVIS

11110327-11110328

RS No. 014975

Lee Harvey OSWALD, Mexico City and CIA:

Part I. Clean Copy ~~TOP SECRET~~

Copy 2 of 3

RS No. 014974

Lee Harvey OSWALD, Mexico City and the CIA:

Part 1 ~~TOP SECRET~~

~~Copy 2 of 3~~

Reading Copy

RS No. 014973

Lee Harvey OSWALD, Mexico City and CIA:

Part II Clean Copy ~~TOP SECRET~~

RS No. 014972

Lee Harvey OSWALD, Mexico City and CIA:

Part I. Reading Copy ~~TOP SECRET~~

Copy 3 of 3

RS No. 015036

~~SECRET~~ write-up (by BERK) on CIA's performance in support of Warren Commission.  
10 December 1978, CORNWELL's copy 35 of 42.

RS No. 015018

CIA Summaries, responses to HSCA requests for explanation.

FOLDER EMPTY - see 0004114-004000

RS No. 015003

~~SECRET~~ notes on Defectors to USSR

RS No. 015001

~~SECRET~~ notes on interview with G (GOLITSIN ?)  
19 May 1978 - 5 pages

RS No. 015000

~~SECRET~~ notes, 25 April 1978, on DERYABIN

11110538-11110540

RS NO. -

PALMER, Betsy

Three pages (UNCLASSIFIED) on GARRISON investigation.

NB: should be CLASSIFIED

RS No. -

TIME article, 12 June 1964, "Cuba, Can't Anyone Here Play This Game?"

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. -

LOPEZ draft of "Post-Assassination Allegations re Lee Harvey OSWALD's Activities in Mexico City.

UNCLASSIFIED

RS No. 015049

AMMUG/1's interview - 2 cassettes

RS No. 015047

Draft report, n.d., on November 22, 1963  
Cubana Flight. UNCLASSIFIED

NB: Should be sanitized or classified

1977 Task Force Report

Sanitized copy No. 13 ~~SECRET~~

RECEIPTS

CIA Receipts for material forwarded to  
HSCA (not a complete package)

OLC Letter to HSCA, 26 March 1979

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ - Comments on draft  
report on Manuel RAY-Rivero

OLC Letter to HSCA, 26 March 1979

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ (Original)

Comments on the QUESADA draft

OLC Letter to HSCA, 26 March 1979

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ (Original)

Comments of draft re abti-Castro  
plotting

RS No. -

FONZI - Inserts for VECIANA report:

VECIANA insert  
GUPTON insert  
Mc CONE insert  
PHILLIPS insert  
HIDALGO insert

11111676 - 11111678

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on GARRISON investigation

Original

11111673 - 11111675

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on telephone calls in

Original

11111666 - 11111672

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Jack RUBY

Original

11111655 - 11111665

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on State Department & FBI

Original

11111649 - 11111654

See 11111629 - 11111637

1111548

See 11110191

1111547

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Santiago ALVAREZ-  
Rodriguez - Original

See 11110942 - 11110943

1111546

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Roy Emory HARGRAVES,  
17 Agust 1978 - Original'

See 11110961

1111544 - 1111545

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Rolando MASFERRER-  
Rojas, 17 August 1978 - Original

See 11110962 - 11111012

1111534 - 1111549

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Antonio VECIANA-Blanch  
Original

11110193 - 11110197

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 27 June 1978, re  
Reinaldo PICO-Ramon - Original

11110198 - 11110199

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Max LESNICK, 27 June  
1978 - Original

11110200 - 11110202, 11110204

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 28 June 1978, on  
Paulino SIERRA-Martinez - Original

See 11110165

11110203, 11110205

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Antonio CUESTA-Valle,  
28 June 1978 - Original

11110204

See 11110200 - 11110202

11110205

See 11110203

11110206 - 11110213

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Luis OSADA Carriles,  
28 June 1978 - Original

11110214 - 11110219

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Clay SHAW, 28 June 1978  
Original

11110220 - 11110221

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Bernardo de TORRES-  
Alvarez OS file - Original

11110222

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Guy BANISTER - Original



11110224 - 111102<sup>2</sup>88

HAUSMAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes on James Earl RAY et  
al, 2 March 1978 - Original

11110228

GENZMAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes on  
22 May 1978 - Original

11110229 - 11110269

BLACKMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

11110270 - 11110276

See 020 JFK Reg No. S 245483

11110277 - 11110300

JACKSON's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Max Edward CLARK  
(OS) - Original

11110302 - 11110303

LEAP's ~~SECRET~~ notes on WILCOTT - Original

11110304

MRS' ~~SECRET~~ notes on MARCELLO, 14 February  
1978 - Original

11110305 - 11110307

Phoebe ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 12 April 1978, on  
HANESE from OS file - Original

11110308

TAYLOR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re CIA briefing

11110309

SMITH's ~~SECRET~~ notes re defectors  
Original

11110310 -

SMITH's ~~SECRET~~ notes

Original

Draft of NOSENKO becomes known to US intelligence UNCLASSIFIED

11110311 - 11110312

See RS no. 14950

11110314 - 11110315

See RS No. 014951

11110317 - 11110318

See RS No. 014965

11110319 - 11110320

See RS No. 014967

See RS No. 014952

11110323 - 11110326

See RS No. 014954

See RS No. 014995

11110327 - 11110331

See RS No. 014966

11110332 - 11110333

See RS No. 014957

11110334

See RS No. 014959

See RS No. 014956

11110336

See RS No. 014955

11110337

See RS No. 014958

11110338 - 11110339

See RS No. 014968

11110340 - 11110341

See RS No. 014962

See RS No. 014953

See RS No. 014961

11110344

See RS No. 014960

11110345

RS No. 014964

11110346 - 11110356

SMITH's ~~SECRET~~ notes

Original

See 11110310

11110358 - 11110373

SMITH's ~~SECRET~~ notes

Original

see 11110310

MASON's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 1 February 1978, on  
E. Howard HUNT - Original

11110379 - 11110388

LICHTENFELS' ~~SECRET~~ notes on de MOHRENSCHILDT  
Original

11110389

WIZELMAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Gordon McLENDON  
16 May 1978 - Original

See 1004038 - 1004042

11110390 - 11110397

JACKSON's ~~SECRET~~ notes on James ANGLETON,  
OS files Original

See 11110277 - 11110300

11110398 - 11110407

EWING's ~~SECRET~~ notes on ARTIME et al  
Original

11110408 - 11110414

CORNWELL's ~~SECRET~~ notes re 1977 TFReport

11110415 - 11110418

BRADY's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 25 April 1978, on docs  
provided by DOBRYNIN - Xerox copy

See 0003353 - 0003363

11110576 - 11110594

BRADY's ~~SECRET~~ notes on ANGLETON et al,  
30 June 1978 - Original

See 0003353 - 0003363



11110595 - 11110596

UNIDENTIFIED ~~SECRET~~ notes, OS file, 21 June  
1978 - Original

See 11110309

11110597 - 11110607

J. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Edward P. MORGAN,  
15 June 1978 - Original

11110608 - 11110612

B. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Security files on  
defectors - Original

See 11111304 - 11111396

11110614 - 11110617

UNIDENTIFIED ~~SECRET~~ notes re Jose MANKEL  
Original

See 11110309

11110618 - 11110660

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Pedro DIAZ-Lanz  
Original

11110443

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 22 June 1978, re  
Laureano BATISTA-Falla (OS files)  
Original

~~See~~

11110442

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 23 May & 22 June 1978,  
on OS file - Rogelio CISNEROS Diaz  
Original

11110432 - 11110441

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re DUQUE-Mijar, 22 June  
1978 - Original

See 11111013 - 11111038

11110419 - 11110431

UNIDENTIFIED ~~SECRET~~ notes re Cubana flight  
13 April 1978 - Original

See 11110309

11110661

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes on crypts - Original

See 11110165

11110541 - 11110550

BRADY's ~~SECRET~~ notes on James Herbert MART  
et al including CIA briefing, 17 April  
1978. - Original

See 0003353 - 0003363

11110538 - 11110540

See RS No. 015000

11110527 - 11110537

BRADY's ~~SECRET~~ notes on NOSENKO, 2 May 1978  
Original

See 0003353 - 0003363

11110461 - 11110526

LOPEZ' ~~SECRET~~ notes re Sylvia DURAN  
Original

See 11110309

11110444 - 11110460

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 22 June 1978, on  
Victor PANEQUE et al - Original

See 11110442

11110565 - 11110567

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes from OS files - BANIS-  
TER, 6 July 1978 - Original

See 11110442

11110558 - 11110564

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

11110555 - 11110557

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 7 July 1978, on  
Ricardo MORALES-Navarrete OS  
Original

See 11110442

11110552 - 11110554

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 10 July 1978, re  
review of OS files on John Koch Gene.  
Original

11110551

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 11, 10 June 1978,  
OS file on Jim GARRISON - Original

See 11110442

11110672

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110165

11110662 - 11110671

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Pedro DIAZ-Lanz  
Original

See 11110618 - 11110660

11110575

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110553 - 11110564

11110573 - 11110574

LAWSON's ~~SECRET~~ notes on unidentified sub-  
ject - Original

11110568 - 11110572

COOPER's notes (SECRET)

also - 11110720 - 11110739  
11111526 - 11111528  
11112464 - 11112482

also handwritten <sup>notes</sup> not classified

11110678 - 11110702

WIZELMAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Norman ROTHMAN,  
2 March 1978 - Original

See 1004038 - 1004042

11110677

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re HEMMING - Original

11110676

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Luis BALBUENA, 15 De-  
cember 1978 - Original

11110674 - 11110675

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Guy BANISTER - Original

See 11110222

11110673

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Pedro DIAZ-Lanz  
Original

See 11110618 - 11110671

11110720 - 11110739

COOPER's ~~SECRET~~ notes

See 11110568 - 11110572

11110717 - 11110719

LEAP's ~~SECRET~~ notes re WILCOTT's allegations  
Original

See 11110302 - 11110303

11110712 - 11110716

KELLEY's ~~SECRET~~ notes on OS file, 28 June  
1978

11110707 - 11110711

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110553 & 11110564

11110703 - 11110706

UNIDENTIFIED ~~SECRET~~ notes re Wm CRAWFORD  
14 May 1978 - Original

See 11110309

11110762 - 11110799

BRADY's ~~SECRET~~ notes on KOSTIKOV et al,  
7 March 1978 - Original

See 0003353 - 0003363

11110758 - 11110761

GENZMAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes on McMILLAN, 7 April  
1978 - Original

See 11110228

11110754 - 11110757

BRADY's ~~SECRET~~ notes on documents provided  
by DOBRYNIN - Original

See 0003353 - 0003363

11110753

J. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ notes re OS files, 24 May  
1978 - Original

See 11110597 - 11110607

11110740 - 11110752

WIZELMAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Bueza ARTIME,  
7 March 1978 - XEROX copy sanitized

See 1004038 - 1004042



11110814 - 11110818

PALMER's SECRET notes on cable traffice,  
Mexico City, 1 May 1978 - Original

See 11110442

11110810 - 11110813

GENZMAN's SECRET notes (SANITIZED) on Mc-  
MILLAN, 7 April 1978 - XEROX copy

See 11110228

11110808 - 11110809

UNIDENTIFIED SECRET notes re GPFLOOR,  
Cubana flight - Original

See 11110309

11110804 - 11110807

ORR's SECRET notes re David FERRIE - OS file  
Original

11110800 - 11110803

SMITHs SECRET notes

Original

See 11110310

11110925 - 11110929

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Clay SHAW, Original

See 11110214 - 11110219

11110918 - 11110924

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Antonio CUESTA-Valle  
Original

See 11110203

11110901 - 11110912

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Eloy GUTIERREZ-  
Menoyo - Original

See 11110175 - 11110186

11110900

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Hignio DIAZ - Original

11110819 - 11110864

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Manuel RAY

11110945

See 11110191

11110942 - 11110943

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Santiago ALVAREZ-  
Rodriguez - Original

11110938 - 11110941

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Santiago ALVAREZ-  
Bernandez - Original

S

11110936 - 11110937

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Augustin GUITART-  
Campizano - Original

11110930 - 11110935

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Max Lesnick MENEDEZ  
Original

See 11110198 - 11110199

11110961

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Roy Emory HARGRAVES,  
7 August 1978 - Original

11110955 - 11110960

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Reinaldo PICO-Ramon  
Original

See 11110193 - 11110197

11110950 - 11110954

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Rolando OTERO  
Original

11110946 - 11110947

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re William JOHNSON -  
Original

See 11110192

11110948 - 11110949

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Carlos Rodriguez  
QUESADA - Original

11111063

LOPEZ' ~~SECRET~~ notes on ( )  
12 July 1978 - Original

11111055 - 11111062

HARDWAY's ~~SECRET~~ notes re POSADA - Original

See 11110206 - 11110213

11111052 - 11111054

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Max LESNICK, 7 August  
1978 - Original

See 11110198 - 11110199

11111013 - 11111038

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re DUQUE-Mijar  
Original

11110962 - 11111012

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Rolando MASFERRER-  
Rojas, 5 August 1978 - Original

11111263 - 11111273

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes on JURE from OS,  
15 July 1978 - Original

See 11110442

11111250 - 11111262

KLEIN's ~~SECRET~~ notes on ORTIZ-Ramirez et al  
Original

11111210 - 11111249

SECRET notes of Mark FLANNIGAN "CIA Liaison  
Material" - Original

11111065 - 11111209

HORNBECK's ~~SECRET~~ draft and notes re plots  
against CASTRO; notes from SECURITY  
files.

11111064

LOPEZ' UNCLASSIFIED first draft, 8 August  
1978. on interview with ( )  
- Original

See 11111063

11111420 - 11111434

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Clare Booth Luce,  
28 July 1978 - Original

See 11110442

11111401 - 11111416

LICHTENFILS' ~~SECRET~~ notes on unidentified  
subject - Original

See 11110379 - 11110388

11111397 - 11111400

LICHTENFILS' ~~SECRET~~ notes on de MOHRENSCHILDT  
Original

See 11110379 - 11110388

11111304 - 11111396

B. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ NOTES re interview with  
Shirley STEVENS et al, 11 July 1978  
Original

11111274 - 11111303

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes from OGC files on  
Orlando BOSCH, 12 July 1978, Original

See 11110442

11111450 - 11111455

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Orlando BOSCH-Avila,  
1 August 1978 - Original

11111448 - 11111449

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes re JURE, 9 August 1978  
Original

See 11110819 - 11110864

11111442 - 11111447

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Amador ODIO,  
9 August 1978 - Original

See 11110442

11111440 - 11111441

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 8 August 1978, re  
Jose Ignacio RASCO - Original

See 11110443

11111435 - 11111439

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 8 August 1978, re  
Juan SALVAT-Roque - Original



11111497 - 11111502

~~PALMER's SECRET~~ notes, 31 July 1978, on  
Victor ESPINOSA-Hernandez - Original

See 11110442

11111495 - 11111496

~~PALMER's SECRET~~ notes re Carlos LARRAGA-  
Martinez, 28 July 1978 - Original

See 11110819 - 11110864

11111490 - 11111494

~~PALMER's SECRET~~ notes on Rogelio CISNEROS,  
28 July 1978, Original

See 11110442

11111462 - 11111489

~~PALMER's SECRET~~ notes, 25 July 1978, on  
Ricardo MORALES-Navarette - Original

See 11110442

PALMER, Betsy

~~SECRET~~ notes, dated 2 August 1978, on  
Victor PANEQUE

11111456 through 11111461

11111514

B. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ questions for  
XEROX copy

See 11111304 - 11111396

11111513

~~SECRET~~ envelope for J. SMITH - EMPTY

11111510 - 11111512

B. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ notes re  
19 August 1978 - Original

See 11111304 - 11111396

11111509

MCDONALD's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Silvia ODIO,  
2 August 1978 - Original

11111503 - 11111508

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 31 July 1978, re  
Laureano BATISTA-Falla - Original

See 11110443

1111524 - 1111525

LICHTENFILS' ~~SECRET~~ notes on Isaacs MARTIN  
Original

See 11110379 - 11110388

1111521

Envelope to be opened by BERK; contains  
rough draft of questions for McCONE

UNCLASSIFIED - carries classified material

1111520

Handwritten questions (UNCLASSIFIED) for  
McCONE

Note on envelope: Originals sent to Hqs  
on 8 August 1978 for pouch to L.A.

1111518 - 1111519

JACKSON's ~~SECRET~~ notes on NOSENKO

See 11110277 - 11110300

1111515

~~SECRET~~ envelope in name of BRADY - empty

11111697 - 11111699

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on documents supplied  
by Soviet Government

Original

11111693 - 11111696

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Soviet reaction to  
assassination

Original

11111692

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on KOSTIKOV

Original

11111690 - 11111691

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Post-Warren Commission  
materials

Original

11111679 - 11111689

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes "Other persons or events  
of interest.

Original

11111720 - 11111721

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes documents provided by  
Cuban Government

Original

11111715 - 11111719

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Cuban Embassy, Mexico  
City

Original

11111703 - 11111714

~~SECRET~~ notes compiled by BERK from CIA-  
Warren Commission correspondence.

Original

11111702

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on ) Cuba

Original

11111700 - 11111701

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes Soviet influence on  
OSWALD

Original

11111746 - 11111755

~~SECRET~~ notes, handwritten

11111740 - 11111745

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Silvia DURAN

Original

11111733 - 11111739 11111762 - 11111771

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on OSWALD in Mexico  
City

Original

11111725 - 11111732

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on ) surveillance

Original

11111722 - 11111724

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ Notes on Cuba & Issuance of  
Visas

Original

11111780

~~SECRET~~ notes compiled by BERK on OSWALD's  
alleged presence in Tangiers.

Original

11111776 - 11111779

Notes on CIA, FBI, Warren Commission  
correspondence

11111773 - 11111775

~~SECRET~~ notes compiled by BERK - Warren  
Commission letters.

filed in 11111703

Original

11111762 - 11111771

See 11111733 - 11111739

11111756 - 11111761

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Cuba et al

Original

11111795 ~~11111797~~ - 11111798

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on OSWALD's Historic  
Diary

Original

11111788 - 11111794

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on photographs of  
OSWALD in USSR.

Original

11111787

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on photographs among  
OSWALD's effects.

Original

11111786

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes (one page) on OSWALD's  
suicide attempt.

Original

11111781 - 11111785

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on OSWALD in USSR

Original



11111845 - ~~11111846~~ ~~11111848~~ - 11111855

~~SECRET~~ BERKS notes on DCI - Warren Commission files

Original

11111822 - 11111844

~~SECRET~~ notes Chronology of ROCCA's mtgs  
w/W.C. etc.

11111811 - 11111821

See 11111638 - 11111648

11111804 - ~~11111111~~1111810

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on OSWALD and Marina

Original

11111799 - 11111803

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on OSWALD's associations

Original

11112730 - 11112745

BRADY's ~~SECRET~~ notes on CAPEHART, 17 December 1978 - Original

See 0003353 - 0003363

11112728 - 11112732

B. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ notes re CI/SIG charter, 8 December 1978 - Original

See 11111304 - 11111396

11112720 - 11112727

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 111105<sup>58</sup>~~33~~ - 11110564

11112715 - 11112719

PALMER's UNCLASSIFIED notes re 1977 TFR

See 11111435 - 11111439

11111856 - 11111881

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on 5 vols unsanitized material from OSWALD file

Original

11112756

B. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ notes photograph of OSWALD  
in Minsk, December 1978 - Original

See 11111304 - 11111396

111 27 53

See 000264 - 000 27 53

0004254

11112754

~~SECRET~~ BERK's notes - Original

See 11110533 - 11110564

11112753 & 11112755

~~SECRET~~ notes on Sylvia DURAN telephone  
conversation

on telephone lines at SovEmb

See [000264 - 000327a] · 0004254

11112746 - 11112752

See RS No. 014841

2000021 - 2000023

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ write-up on GARRISON Investigation file review - Original

See 2000009 - 2000015

2000016 - 2000020

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ write-up re Eloy GUTIERREZ-Menoyo - Original

See 11110175 - 11110186

2000009 - 2000015

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ write-up on GARRISON Investigation file review - Original

2000000 - 2000008

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ write-up on file review Ricardo MORALES-Navarette - Original

See 11110442

11112757 - 11112759

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110533 - 11110564

2000064 - 2000075

B. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ notes re photograph of  
OSWALD in Minsk - Original

See 11111304 - 11111396

2000031 - 2000035

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110533 - 11110564

2000029 - 2000030

LOPEZ' ~~SECRET~~ notes re defectors, Original

See 11110309

2000026 - 2000028

FLANNIGAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes Mafia plots  
Original

See 11111210 - 11111249

2000024 - 2000025

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes from review OS files  
on JURE, MDC, DRE, & MIRR, 15 July  
1978 - Original

See 11111435 - 11111439

2000168 - 2000174

~~KLEIN's TOP SECRET~~ draft re NOSENKO - to be  
destroyed - XERX copy.

2000136 - 2000141

~~SMITH's SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110310

2000135

~~ORR's SECRET~~ notes on Carlos RODRIGUEZ-  
Quesada, 28 June 1978 - Original

See 11110948 - 11110949

200132 - 2000134

Summary of notes ~~(SECRET)~~ re Paulino SIERRA-  
Martinez - Original

OS file

See 11112168 - 11112174

2000101 - 2000131

~~ORR's SECRET~~ write-up on Bernard BARKER  
Original

See 11112142 - 11112158

Includes UNCLASSIFIED questions for BARKER

2000192

SMITH's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110310

2000185 - 2000189

SMITH's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11113010

2000182

KLEIN's ~~TOP SECRET~~ draft re NOSENKO - to be  
destroyed - XEROX copy

See 2000168 - 2000174

2000142 - 2000227

KLEIN's first ~~TOP SECRET~~ draft re NOSENKO  
becomes known to US intelligence.  
TS 780533 1 of 1 )

2000176 - 2000178

KLEIN's ~~TOP SECRET~~ draft re NOSENKO - to be  
destroyed - XEROX copy

See 2000168 - 2000174

2000296 - 2000328

KLEIN's ~~TOP SECRET~~ draft re NOSENKO's personal history - draft to be destroyed.

See 2000168 - 2000174

2000271 - 2000292

See RS No. 014869

2000260 - 2000268

KLEIN's ~~TOP SECRET~~ draft re NOSENKO - to be destroyed - XEROX copy

See 2000168 - 2000174

2000215 - 2000217

SMITH's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110310

2000211 - 2000214

BILLINGS' ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original



2000402

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re ROCCA - Original

See 11110804 - 11110807

2000382 - 2000395

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110533 - 11110564

2000380 - 2000381

FLANNIGAN's ~~SECRET~~ UNCLASSIFIED remarks on  
plots, 20 September 1978

See 11111210 - 11111249

2000365 - 2000370 2000375 - 2000377

~~SECRET~~ write-up of interview with  
Original

See 11110228

2000372 - 2000374

FLANNIGAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11111210 - 11111249

11112033 - 11112101

~~SECRET~~ notes compiled by BERK on AMMUG/1 et al.

Original

11111969 - 11112032

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Warren Commission memoranda.

Original

11111882 - 11111968

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on IGR 1967 & TFR 1977

Original

See 11111601 - 11111628

2000406 - 2000458

UNCLASSIFIED original draft report -  
Cuban-American, Cuba Trip No. 1 & 2,  
Mexico City Trip no. 2 et al

200<sup>0</sup>403 - 2000405

RS No. 014869

11112137

~~SECRET~~ envelope to be opened by GENZMAN  
McCONE's questions and answers - XEROX  
copy UNCLASSIFIED

11112135

Empty envelope for GENZMAN

11112134

BRADY ~~SECRET~~ envelope - empty

11112122 - 11112133

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on CALDERON's 201

Original

11112102 - 11112121

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on AMWHIP/1

Original

11112142 - 11112158

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Bernard BARKER  
Original

11112141

Envelope [empty] containing FONZI questions  
for H & V.

See 020 - JFK Reg No. S 245483

11112140

LOPEZ' ~~SECRET~~ notes on PROENZA, 23 August  
1978 - Original

See 11111063

11112139

Envelope to opened only by GENZMAN -  
contains questions (handwritten) for  
COLEMAN & McCONE; tyepwritten  
questions for SLAWSON UNCLASSIFIED

Package (XEROX) of Agency documents  
CLASSIFIED

11112138

HSCA Request - 20 July 1978 - for McCONE  
Deposition ~~SECRET~~

11112177 - 11112180

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 25 August 1978, re  
DRE - Original

See 11111435 - 11111439

11112176

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 25 August 1978, on  
John Thomas DUNCAN - Original

See 11110442

11112175 - 11112176

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re GARRISON investigation  
Original

See 11110165

11112168 - 11112174

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Paulino SIERRA-Martinez  
Original

11112159 - 11112167

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Marcos DIAZ-Lanz  
Original

11112189

LOPEZ' UNCLASSIFIED notes on ( ) et al  
XEROX copy

See 11111063

11112188

Preliminary write-up re OSWALD in Mexico  
City. UNCLASSIFIED

11112187

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 25 August 1978, on  
Joaquin GODAY Y SOLIS - OS files  
Original

See 11110442

11112182 - 11112186

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 26 August 1978, re  
MDC - Original

See 11110443

11112181

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 25 August 1978,  
MIRR - Original

See 11110442

11112274 - 11112296

~~SMITH's SECRET notes~~

Original

See 11110310

11112272 - 11112273

See 11112191 - 11112253

~~11112264 - 11112269~~

~~PALMER's SECRET notes, 29 August 1978, on  
ELC - Original~~

See 11110442

~~11112255 - 11112263~~

~~PALMER's SECRET notes, 28 August 1978, on  
Anti-Castro Organizations - Original~~

See 11110442

11112191 - 11112253 11112272 - 11112273

BERK's SECRET notes on miscellaneous docs  
in Warren Commission files

Original

11112323 - 11112326

B. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Questions re 201  
Opening sheet on OSWALD - Original

See 11111304 - 11111396

11112313 - 11112320

FENTON's and BLCAMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes -  
Original

See 11110229 - 11110269

11112310 - 11112312

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes. 17 September 1978, on  
Original JS file -

See 11110442

11112306 - 11112309

SMITH's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110310

11112297 - 11112305

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 8 September 1978, on  
Wm G. GAUDET OS files - Original

See 11110442



11112345

BERK's UNCLASSIFIED interview with Paul  
HARTMAN - Original handwritten

11112342

~~SECRET~~ envelope to be opened only by GENZMAN  
envelope is empty

11112341

SMITH's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110310

11112339 - 11112340

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 21 September 1978,  
on Jose Manuel ALEMAN OS file  
Original

See 11110442

11112327 - 11112338

EWING's ~~SECRET~~ notes on CIA/Mafia plots,  
13 July 1978 - Original

See 11110398 - 11110407

11112450

~~HESS's SECRET~~ notes on Eusebio AZQUE, 17  
July 1978 - Original

See 11111582 - 11111593

11112374 - 11112448

~~B. WOLF's SECRET~~ notes re interview with  
Original 26 July 1978, et al

See 11111304 - 11111396

11112373

~~B. WOLF's SECRET~~ notes re defectors, etc.  
Original

See 11111304 - 11111396

11112372

~~SECRET~~ HSCA request, 11 October 1978, re  
document in file on ALVARADO-Ugarte -  
XEROX copy

11112346 - 11112349

~~BERK's SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110533 - 11110564

11112500 - 11112536

JACKSON's ~~SECRET~~ notes re de MOHRENSCHILDT  
20 April 1978 - Original

See 11110277 - 1111300

11112493 - 11112499

PALMER's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Manuel RAY  
Original handwritten

See 11110819 - 11110864

11112483 - 11112492

JACKSON's ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ notes re Peter Paul  
GREGORY - Original

See 11110277 - 11110300

11112464 - 11112482

COOPER's ~~SECRET~~ notes

See 11110568 - 11110572

11112451 - 11112463

LICHTENFELS' ~~SECRET~~ notes on International  
Rescue Committee - Original

See 11110379 - 11110388

11112570 - 11112599

GENZMAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Edward Louis FREERS  
4 May 1948 - Original

See 11110228

11112549 - 11112561

See RS No. 014967

11112548

SMITH's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110310

11112540 - 11112547

See RS No. 014963

11112537 - 11112539

SMITH's ~~SECRET~~ notes - Original

See 11110310

11111554, 11111556-11111558

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Anti-Communist International Brigade - 17 August 1978  
Original

11111553

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Comandos Autenticos, 17 August 1978 - Original

11111552

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re ALPHA 66, 17 August 1978 - Original

11111551

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Agrupacion Montecristi  
Original

11111550

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Max Gorman Gonzales, 17 August 1978 - Original

11111638 - 11111648 11111811 - 11111821

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on OSWALD, additional  
information

Original

11111629 - 11111637 11111649 - 11111654

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on CIA in Warren Com-  
mission materials

Original

11111601 - 11111628

BERK's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Warren Commission  
docs. - Original-

11111594

B. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ notes re HQSS Regulations -  
Office of Security - Original

See 11111304 - 11111396

11111582 - 11111593

HESS's ~~SECRET~~ notes on Evelio ALPIZAR-Perez,  
17 August 1978 - Original

11111578 - 11111588

LICHTENFILS' ~~SECRET~~ notes on Leo CHERNE  
Original

See 11110379 - 11110388

11111575 - 11111577

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Rolando MASFERRER-  
Rojas, 17 August 1978 - Original

See 11110962 - 11111012

11111559 - 11111574

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Luis POSADA Carriles  
Original

See 11110206 - 11110213

11111556 - 1111158

See 11111554

11111555

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re American Volunteer  
Group - Original

17 August 1978

0002120 - 0002121

Vol VII - Luisa CALDERON

~~SECRET~~

0002122 - 0002133

Volume VII

~~SECRET~~

0002134 - 0002135

DCI conversation w/ HOOVER, 26 November 1963

~~SECRET~~

0002136 - 0002141

Vol VIII - Misc documents (4)

~~SECRET~~

0002142 - 0002144

Vol IX - Misc documents (2)



0002145 - 0002219

Vol XI - Misc documents re unidentified  
individual (10)

~~SECRET~~

0002220 - 0002222

Vol <sup>X</sup>~~Y~~ - Memorandum, 26 March 1964

0002230 - 0002298

McCONE deposition - copy 2

~~SECRET~~

0002299 - 0002454

HSCA Request - 21 July 1978

SLAWSON deposition

~~SECRET~~

0002319 - 0002323

WIZELMAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes re WERBELL - Original

0002325 - 0002328

HARDWAY's notes: Meeting with SULLIVAN,  
GABRIELSON, CORNWELL & HARDWAY

0002330 - 0002420

HARDWAY's notes: Periodic File Summary  
DAVISON et al (including HUNT)

0002421 - 0002459

HARDWAY's ~~SECRET~~ notes - interview with  
30 March 1978

0002427 - 0002432 - WOLF-s notes on above  
interview

0002434 - 0002438 - HARDWAY's interview  
with

over

0002450 - 0002459 (a)

HARDWAY's ~~SECRET~~ notes on microfilm  
transcripts (first page in file: 0002421 -  
0002459)

(Original)

0002450 - 0002459 (b)

HARDWAY's ~~SECRET~~ notes (Original)

0002450 - 0002459 (C)

HARDWAY's ~~SECRET~~ notes (Original)

0002450 - 0002459 (d)

HARDWAY's ~~SECRET~~ notes (Original)

0002450 - 0002459 (e)

HARDWAY's ~~SECRET~~ notes (Original)

0002450 - 0002459 (f)

HARDWAY's ~~SECRET~~ notes (Original)

0002450 - 0002459 (g)

HARDWAY's ~~SECRET~~ notes (Original)

0002450 - 0002459 (h)

~~HARDWAY's SECRET notes (Original)~~

0002450 - 0002459 (i)

~~HARDWAY's SECRET notes (Original)~~

0002450 - 0002459 (j)

~~HARDWAY's SECRET notes (Original)~~

0002450 - 0002459 (k)

0002450 - 0002456 HARDWAYS SECRET notes  
(Original)

0002456 - 0002459 B. WOLF's SECRET notes  
(Original)

0002450 - 0002459 (l)

~~B. WOLF's SECRET Notes (Original)~~

0002450 - 0002459 (m)

0002450 - 0002452 B. WOLF's ~~SECRET~~ notes  
(Original)

0002453 - 0002456 (0002457,8, & 9 missing)  
HARDWAY's ~~SECRET~~ notes (Original)

000 2459 - <sup>000</sup>2479

HSCA Request Letter for BLAKEY at CIA

Folder empty

0002480 - 0002600

HSCA request - 25 July 1978

RYAN deposition, 27 July 1978

~~SECRET~~

0002602 - 0002604

ROCKEFELLER Commission interview of ROCCA  
14 February 1975

~~SECRET~~

0002605 - 0002788

Volume I [ROCCA deposition]

0002789 - 0002936

Volume II

~~SECRET~~

0002937 - 0003102

Volume III

~~SECRET~~

0003104 - 0003107

Volume IV

~~SECRET~~

0003137 - 0003292

HSCA Request - 21 July 1978

SLAWSON Deposition, Copy 2

0003293 - 0003304

HSCA Request - 31 July 1978

HELMS - ANGLETON

0003305 - 0003347

HSCA Request - 1 August 1978

HELMS Hearing

~~SECRET~~

0003348 - 0003352

HSCA Request - 2 August 1978

HELMS Hearing

~~SECRET~~

0003353 - 0003363

0003353 - 0003354: Acting DCI letter to  
STOKES, dated 23 March 1978 UNCLASSI-  
FIED xerox copy.

0003355 - 0003363: 3 documents - 2 from  
OSWALD file; interview with  
REPRODUCTION PROHIBITED

0003367 - 0003369

HSEA Request, 2 August 1978

HELMS hearing

~~SECRET~~

0003520 - 0003571

Annex of 52 pages - see Volume III, Copy 9  
0002104 - 0003369

0003569 - 0003577

Volume IV 8 [sic - 9] pages (69 - 71 returned  
to CIA, 7 November 1978)

HELMS Hearing

~~SECRET~~

0003583 - 0003590

HSCA Request - 8 August 1978

Deposition - 10 August 1978

~~SECRET~~

0003636

~~SECRET~~ HSCA request, dated 25 July 1978,  
re CALDERON, AMMUG/1, & PICCOLO  
XEROX copy

See 116 JFK Reg No. -

0003637

~~SECRET~~ HSCA request, dated 1 August 1978,  
re HIDALGO - XEROX copy

See 116 - JFK Reg No. -

0003638

~~SECRET~~ HSCA request, dated 3 August 1978,  
re ) - XEROX copy

See 116 - JFK Reg No. -



0003639

~~SECRET~~ HSCA request, dated 8 August 1978,  
re MIDALGO - XEROX copy

See 116 - JFK Reg No. -

0003640

~~SECRET~~ HSCA request, dated 11 August 1978,  
re AMMUG/1, etc. - XEROX copy

See 116 - JFK Reg No. -

0003642 - 0003655

Memorandum to C/SR, 8 April 1964

Memorandum to C. SRS/OS

~~NOSENKO - SECRET~~

0003655 - 0003719

HSCA Request - 18 August 1978

Deposition, 21 August 1978

~~SECRET~~

0003787 - 0003861

HSCA Request - 31 August 1978 UNCLASSIFIED

0003720 - 0003776

NOSENKO polygraph report(s)

~~SECRET~~

0003862 - 0003980

HSCA - 31 August 1978 (CLASSIFIED)

~~SECRET~~

HSCA Request - 5 October 1978

~~SECRET~~

0004017 - 0004021

HSCA Request - 15 November 1978

GOODPASTURE desposition, 17 November 1978

~~SECRET~~

0004022 - 0004091

HSCA Request - 15 November 1978

GOODPASTURE deposition, 17 November 1978

~~SECRET~~

HSCA Request - 17 November 1978

Deposition, 20 November 1978

~~SECRET~~

0004259 - 0004273

FOIA Doc. 509-803 (DENIED)

XAAZ-22594, 31 January 1964

1004038 - 1004042

WIZELMAN's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Carlos WILSON-  
HUDSON, 11 July 1978 - Original

0004114 - 0004252

Sixteen responses to HSCA re specific  
questions posed by HSCA. ~~SECRET~~

~~Some SECRET, some not classified~~  
File summaries, interviews, & notes

000051 - 000260

00004254

Folder empty

"HSCA Security Numbers 000264 - 000272"

4256

Interview with David RONIS

UNCLASSIFIED

4257

HSCA interview with Balmes Nieves HIDALGO

UNCLASSIFIED

4258

HSCA interview with Joseph H. LANGOSH

UNCLASSIFIED

11110000 - 11110149

WIZELMAN's SECRET notes re  
16 May 1978, et al - Original

See 1004038 - 1004042

11110151 - 11110164

LOPEZ' ~~SECRET~~ notes re ORTEZ-Ramirez  
Original

11110165

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes from OS files - Original

11110166

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re ( )  
26 June 1978 - Original

11110167 - 11110172

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Alberto FERNANDEZ-  
Hecherarria, 26 June 1978 - Original

11110173 - 11110174

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes, 26 June 1978, on  
Carlos Rodriguez-Quesada - Original

See 11110165

11110175 - 11110186

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Eloy ORIYICORREZ-  
Renoyo [sic], 26 June 1978 - Original

11110187 - 11110189

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Lawrence LABORDER,  
27 August 1978 - Original

11110190

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re ( )  
27 June 1978 - Original

11110191, 11110945, 11111548

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re Ramon Font Samuel  
Original

11110192

ORR's ~~SECRET~~ notes re ( )  
27 June 1978 - Original